

Springfield Township Home & School
Meeting Minutes
4/12/16

Executive Board Present -Kerry Trilling, Melina Walker, Christine Sullivan, Traci Leonard-Kownacki, Vicki Aaronson, Jennifer Mancini-Wallrath

Meeting called to order 7:05

Mayfair meeting will directly follow this meeting.

Teacher Appreciation- May 4th. We will be distributing a list of needed items

Secretary's Report- Motion to approve by Brandy Greiner seconded by Ms. Pence.

Treasurer's Report - Reviewed by Vicki Aaronson. We made \$3800 on Electronics Raffle. Ladies Bingo made \$8000. 145 people attended. Deposits have been made and we currently have \$25000 in the budget. Motion to approve by Greatchen Lucas and 2nd by Mrs. Sepessey.

Sunshine Fund - Congratulations were sent to the Sampson family, Miss Pestrige and encouragement card to Kristina Dera, sympathy card went to Andrew and Samantha Nims, sympathy card to Ted and Leslie Brewer. If anyone has any news to report please email Jenn Mancini-Wallrath.

Assembly update - Looking into the rescheduling the woman's assembly that had to be cancelled.

5th and 6th grade dance - Brandy Greiner reported there were mixed reviews on the DJ. For the someone special dance maybe we should request another. Another issue was that he did not play requests that were made by the children.

Someone Special Dance - April 29th. Looking for a vote \$300 for party supplies etc. All were in favor.

Family fun night 4th-6th - Moved this event from Team 85 to Big League Dreams. Asking for additional money to pay for the children going as a sign of appreciation for all that our families do for us. Voted on adding \$200 to the budget for this event. By a show of hands all were in favor. Traci Leonard-Kownacki explained the venue is giving us a really great deal and we are hoping families will eat dinner there. Discussion of can older or younger siblings attend? Talked about the pros and cons. Decided we will not specify

and then let families choose if they would like to bring older/younger siblings. Vicki will be chairing and will need an assistant.

Family Bingo - May 6th for families k-3. Traci suggested everyone bring a \$5 gift per participant so that everyone goes home with a prize. Asking for \$150. Vote and all were in favor.

6th grade field trip - need to supplement the money going towards the 6th grade field trip because we did not make as much on the holiday shop. Looking to appropriate \$700 to make up the cost. Brandy Greiner shared that she talked to Christiana Bucs and Mrs. Webster about having parents pay for ads to be included in the graduation program. After this year it will go into the yearbook. Vote on appropriation and all were in favor. We have also historically purchased t-shirts for the field trip. Mrs. Sepessey showed a sample of a previous years' shirt. For that Mrs. Sepessey made a request for \$350 for appropriation. All were in favor.

Cinco De Mayo - Senora Millerline discussed the Spanish breakfast for 5th graders of juice and pastries and she is requesting \$100. All were in favor by a show of hands.

Graduation - Need a budget for cupcakes, flowers and balloons. Brandy Greiner will find out how much the flowers and balloons will cost.

Spring Holiday - Pre-K-3rd grade. Talk to your teacher about how many eggs per children. 3 parents per class. Treat and drink but don't go overboard. No parents needed to help for the party.

Nomination forms - Nomination forms are available. Anyone nominated must be present at the May meeting to accept the nomination and then again in June.

Staff Appreciation Day - \$300 requested for budget. All were in favor.

We are still in need of an accountant for Home & School. If anyone knows anyone who would be willing to do it pro bono please let us know. Tracy suggested paying the current accountant for the services. Vicki will find out how much the cost will be.

Spirit Wear - Being sent in to the company.

Mr Smith passed out the Princeton Library magazine and flyer for Nano day which is the Saturday the 16th where children can go and learn about Nano science.

Relay for life - June 11th 6pm-6am walking the track of Northern

Meeting adjourned at 7:51 pm.

Next meeting Tuesday May 10, 2016